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Kia Ora,
 
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.
 
We believe you may have already been provided this link. However for completeness we are providing this once
again.
 
Please find here, our online consultation platform which has a breakdown of our past and present Council
consultations.
 
Note – this only contains survey which have gone out for consultation that require Council resolution. There are
some instances where areas of Council, such as the City Transportation Unit, will send out surveys / letters to
residents for input. Please let us know if you are also after this information.
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to
make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.
 
Kind Regards,
 
 
Tatiyana
Official Information Team
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2022 5:02 pm
To: Simone van Asbeck <Simone.vanAsbeck@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Surveys regarding Council
 
Hello Simone,
 
I would be most interested if you would send me a brief summary of all the surveys the present
Council have put online or written surveys for 'Community Feedback' please.
I dont want any details of Councillors voting thank you but rather the titles of the surveys and
whether they were 'Passed' or 'Not Passed' by Council.
 
Eg.:  He Pou Manawa Ora       Passed        Is quite sufficient
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I do get all the Emails from Council but have accidentally deleted some which I would like to have
kept.
Thank you for your help and assistance.
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